MINUTES OF THE MEETING HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE MONTANA STATE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

March 14, 1985

The meeting of the Human Services Subcommittee was called to order by Chairman Cal Winslow on March 14, 1985 at 7:08 a.m. in Room 108 of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present, with the exception of Representative Rehberg and Senator Story, who were excused.

HOUSE BILL NO. 805

Hearing commenced on HB 805. Representative Bergene, District #41, sponsor of the bill, stated that this money would be set aside for mental health needs of aging persons.

PROPONENTS

Kelly Morse (69:B:048), director of the Mental Disabilities Board of Visitors, said that a review done by the board she represents indicated that there is only one facility in Montana that serves the elderly with a formal program. Her board is in support of HB 805 and said that those mental health programs need to be taken out to the senior because they are reluctant to seek help.

Charlie Briggs, State Aging Coordinator for the Office of the Governor, said there is an increasing and growing need to address the mental health concerns of the elderly. He mentioned elder abuse, Altzheimer's Disease, and the stress put on primary care givers.

Curt Chisolm, deputy director for the Department of Institutions, said the department does not wish to take a position on HB 805, but would like to offer the services of the department. He said the department would be in a position to coordinate this bill's effort if the committee wishes to amend this into the bill.

There were no opponents.

Senator Christiaens asked what kinds of programs the Spokane Model did, and Representative Bergene said she would get copies to all committee members of this model. He also asked if this requested amount is enough to really do an adequate study or one pilot project. He also asked if there had been some work done to see if money could be used as a hard match.

. . .

HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE March 14, 1985 Page Two

There being no further discussion on HB 805, the hearing was closed.

HOUSE BILL NO. 835

Hearing commenced on HB 835. Representative Bergene, District #41, sponsor of the bill, said she had a small amendment and would give copies to the committee at a later date.

PROPONENTS

Stanlee Dull (69:B:316), executive director of the American Diabetes Association-Montana Affiliate, Inc., read from her prepared testimony (EXHIBIT 1).

Marilyn Moore, president of the Montana affiliate of the American Diabetes Association, said she is a firm believer in the education diabetics receive. She also said that those diabetics in rural areas do not have the chance to visit with other diabetics about the psychological and medical complications of the disease.

Brian Ruckman, the health educator for the American Diabetes Association-Montana Affiliate, said that the association has been able to provide a lot of education for all people concerned with diabetes, not only diabetics.

Senator Manning asked what type of response is being received for these programs, and how many people attend.

There were no opponents.

There being no further discussion on HB 835, the hearing was closed.

HOUSE BILL NO. 810

Hearing commenced on HB 810. Representative Bradley, District #79, sponsor of the bill, pointed out that this funding is a phasing out of state support that started one year ago, and that this program is closer to being self-sufficient now. She listed those things that are part of their budget. She also asked two questions that she wanted to examine herself: Is there duplication, and is this program really reaching the people?

PROPONENTS

Bill McDonald (69:B:587), executive director of Five Valleys Health Care, which is presently administrating the Montana Health Information Center, discussed what the center is now doing. The center's goal is to get

HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE March 14, 1985 Page Three

people into a better lifestyle and to cut down health care costs. He pointed out that the center has been able to provide a consortium of health care providers in Montana.

Anne Murphy (70:A:040), a practicing internist at The Western Montana Clinic in Missoula, said that she supports HB 810 because it is very difficult to answer the patient's questions and to deal with their diseases over a long period of time. She said that herself and the 40 physicians she works with have found the Montana Health Information Center to be an excellent resource in making information available to patients. She read a letter from nine physicians in support of HB 810 (EXHIBIT 2).

Susan Mann, a rehabilitation counselor in Missoula, has found the Montana Health Information Center to be a very good resource for herself and the families she serves. She said that education and prevention of disease is excellent for the people of Montana.

There were no opponents.

Chairman Winslow expressed some concern about how much duplication there is with these kinds of services.

Discussion followed concerning the possibility of finding additional funding.

Senator Christiaens asked Bill McDonald if he would furnish the committee with a copy of his budget and expenditure projections over the next two years.

There being no further discussion on HB 810, the hearing was closed.

Chairman Winslow announced the committee will probably take action on these bills the beginning of next week.

At this point in the meeting, the committee recessed until 7:30 p.m., where HB 731 was heard in Room 312C.

HOUSE BILL NO. 731

Hearing commenced on HB 731. Representative Dan Harrington, District #68, sponsor of the bill, stated that this bill is to prohibit copayments by a Medicaid recipient because it is expensive and difficult to administer.

HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE March 14, 1985 Page Four

PROPONENTS

James Dor Johnson discussed health care clients that have been denied services because of copayments. He said that the legislature has never voted on this issue.

Jane Perkins, representing the National Health Law Program, spoke from her written testimony (EXHIBIT 3).

Sam Ryan, representing the Montana Senior Citizens Association, said people should not have to make choices between health care, rent, food, medicine, and other necessities.

Senator Judy Jacobson, District #36, discussed SRS deciding for themselves to initiate copayments, and she said there cannot be the ability for any department to make any rules when it comes to people's well-being. She pointed out that the numbers according to the copayments are not right, and discussed the fiscal note attached to HB 731.

Voni Dors discussed the administrative costs quoted by SRS and the validity of those numbers. She also discussed not being able to receive from SRS the copayments figures.

Ron Brown discussed not knowing there was a cap on Medicaid copayments, and also about the money he has put into Medicaid bills. He also discussed not going to the hospital to see a specialist because it would cost too much.

Roland Pratt, president of the Optometric Association, discussed the amount of money a person really pays to Medicaid with copayments for each medical visit.

Tom Ryan discussed the \$1 per visit, and said that his wife would probably not get the proper medical care if he had only thirty cents in his pocket. He also submitted a petition with 475 signatures in support of HB 731 (EXHIBIT 4).

There were no opponents.

Discussion followed concerning the amount of money listed in the fiscal note, the shortage of extra money, and the \$1 copayment.

Senator Christiaens discussed going over the fiscal note and redoing it. He also pointed out the current deficit this committee has to deal with, and the large amount of dogs and cats bills that are being heard. HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE March 14, 1985 Page Five

Representative Harrington submitted an amendment to be inserted into HB 731 (EXHIBIT 5).

Dorothy Bompart did not speak, but submitted her written testimony (EXHIBIT 6).

Louise Kunz submitted four letters in support of HB 731 (EXHIBIT 7).

There being no further discussion on HB 731, the hearing was closed.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

CAL WINSLOW, Chairman

DAILY ROLL CALL

Human Services Subcommittee

49th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1985

Date 3-14-85

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
Rep. Dorothy Bradley	X		
Sen. Chris Christiaens-Vice Chair	×	A	
Sen. Richard Manning	×		
Rep. Dennis Rehberg		X	
Sen. Pete Story		×	
Rep. Cal Winslow, Chairman	Χ .		
		——————————————————————————————————————	
			
		·	
		······································	
		·	
			ļ
		,—	



Exhibit | 3-14-85 | HB 835

MONTANA AFFILIATE, INC.

600 Central Plaza

Box 2411

Great Falls, Montana 59403

(406) 761-0908

There are 23,000 persons with diabetes in Montana. Because of their disease, it is necessary for them to learn to live with a daily regimen of diet, exercise and medication to avoid devastating complications such as blindness, stroke, and amputations.

A key to success with the complex, life-long diabetes therapeutic regimen is responsible self-care. Increasingly, emphasis is being placed on tight control and patient compliance to help patients maintain optimum health and to delay or prevent complications.

Diabetes patient education is an integral component of care and treatment. Effectively conducted, it can improve the diabetic individual's ability to care for himself/herself. Individuals will not carry out good health behavior unless they have at least a minimum level of health motivation and knowledge. We believe that people must be involved in the promotion of their own health and well-being. As an Association, we actively promote and provide continuous re-enforcement through patient education and family services, camps and youth activities, support groups and seminars.

It has been demonstrated that educational services diminish medical costs by 50-60%. Diabetes care and education is costly and not readily available in many rural areas. The American Diabetes Association, Montana Affiliate, is currently the only organization able to provide this continuous education, free of charge, in the rural areas as well as the urban areas of Montana.

Recognizing the fact, that the health professional community is an important part of this educational process, the Association also provides work shops and seminars for physicians, nurses, social workers, dietitians, pharmacists and other health care professionals across the state.

The American Diabetes Association, Montana Affiliate's sole purpose is the well-being of people with diabetes and of their families. A state wide system whereby all diabetics in Montana will be informed about diabetes is a vital part of our long-range plan. It is our goal with the funds from this grant to continue to design and implement support programs that will improve the quality of life of the diabetic.

We sincerely appreciate your consideration of our request for funds to carry out this program.

Sincerely,

bz

Executive Director

THE WESTERN MONTANA CLINIC

515 WEST FRONT STREET PO Box 7609 MISSOULA, MONTANA 59807

March 12, 1985

Exhibit 2 3-14-85 HB 810 TELEPHONE (406) 721-5600 Murphy

INTERNAL MEDICINE

CARDIOLOGY HAROLD A BRAUN, M.D. G.A. DIETTERT, M.D. J.F. KNAPP, JR., M.D.

DIAGNOSTIC

CAGNUSTIC
C.G. "PAT" McCARTHY, M.D.
T.H. ROBERTS, M.D.
M.C. LANGENDERFER, M.D.
A.M. MURPHY, M.D.
H.E. HUGHSON, M.D. ENDOCRINOLOGY

W.A. REYNOLDS, M.D. GASTROENTEROLOGY

R.G. MURNEY, JR., M.D. HEMATOLOGY, ONCOLOGY

B.D. COLWELL, M.D. J.M. TRAUSCHT, M.D. HEMATOLOGY

W.W WILSON, M.D. NEPHROLOGY

JOHN H. REITER, M.D. RHEUMATOLOGY

HENRY W. BUSEY, M.D. K. FREMONT-SMITH, M.D. NEUROLOGY

ADULT AND PEDIATRIC

S.F. JOHNSON, M.D. ETHAN B. RUSSO, M.D. PEDIATRICS

CHARLES E. BELL. M.D. BRUCE G. HARDY, M.D. SCOTT WERNER, M.D. LEONARD W. SNELLMAN, M.D.

NEONATOLOGY D.A. HARPER, M.D.

SUBGERY

DAVID H. FARNHAM, M.D. P.C. NATURALE, M.D. GEORGE C. ROTH, JR., M.D.

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY INFERTILITY

T.J. CAMPBELL, M.D. O.S. SOHLBERG, M.D. L.A. RICHARDS, M.D.

OTOLARYNGOLOGY B.T MORRIS, M.D.

DERMATOLOGY PATRICK E. WATSON, M.D.

UROLOGY R.S. MUNRO, M.D.

ORTHOPAEDIC SURGERY L.J. TODER, M.D. D.L. WOOLLEY, M.D.

RADIOLOGY

GARY E GRAN, M.D. CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY

P.J. BACH, Ph.D. E.H. TRONTEL, Ph.D.

PODIATRIC MEDICINE NICHOLAS R. WILLIAMS, D.P.M. LOLO FAMILY PRACTICE

NANCY E. FITCH, M.D. JONAH S. FREEDMAN, M.D.

SOUTHGATE MALL NOW CARE

ADMINISTRATION THOMAS B. McCALEB, FACMGA JAMES F. SCHWERING House Appropriation's Committee Members Capitol Station Helena, MT 59620

House Bill **2-10**

Montana Health Information Center

We are writing in support of House Bill **40**, appropriating funds for the continuation of the Montana Health Information Center. We have found this to be a very valuable source of information for not only our patients but ourselves. Several of us have referred patients and other health care workers to this information source and have found them to be quite helpful in providing accurate information on a range of topics. They are unique in providing information about diverse topics which cannot be found in any single physician's office, County Health Department, or other Public Health agency. They have questions coming in from all over the State and the feedback that we are aware of has been uniformly positive.

We realize this is a difficult year in terms of finances. this service has a good chance of becoming self sufficient, we would strongly recommend that you continue funding through one more session, so that the good work that has already been done can continue uninterrupted.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely yours.

O amem. M. Mne M . Murchy (8 PAUL LOEHNEN (q)

Exhibit 3 3-14-85 HB 731 Perkins

Statement by
Jane Perkins, Esquire
THE NATIONAL HEALTH LAW PROGRAM
Los Angeles, California
Washington, D.C.

Before the

Committee on Appropriations

Human Services Subcommittee

MONTANA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Wednesday, March 13, 1985

The National Health Law Program, Inc. ("NHeLP") submits this testimony in support of House Bill Number 731. Specifically, the legislation prohibits the use of copayments for Medicaid services.

NHeLP is a health law support center funded by the Legal Services Corporation to provide professional advice and assistance to legal services advocates and their clients. We have extensive and ongoing contact with poor people and their representatives throughout the country regarding a variety of health subjects, including Medicaid, which are of vital concern to them. This testimony is presented pursuant to 45 C.F.R. 1612.5.

Based on our experience in providing professional assistance to clients and our extensive knowledge of the Medicaid program, it is our view that the use of copayments for Medicaid services causes dangerous and harmful restrictions on poor people's access to medically necessary health care.

Background

The fundamental purpose of the Medicaid program is to provide necessary medical care for poor people who cannot otherwise afford it. Accordingly, from the inception of the program, all recipients of categorical assistance -- Aid to Families with Dependent Children (AFDC) and Supplemental Security Income (SSI) 1 -- have been mandatorily eligible for Medicaid. Furthermore, categorical assistance recipients were, until 1982, exempted from copayment charges for those crucial medical services which all states must

^{1.} Included within the SSI program are elderly, blind, and disabled persons.

include in their Medicaid programs.² The rationale for the exemption still makes sense today: categorical assistance recipients lack the resources to pay for copayments and will be denied access to basic health care when they are imposed.

Concern with spiraling health care costs led the Administration and Congress to include provisions in the Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act of 1982, which permit states, for the first time, to impose copayments on AFDC and SSI recipients who use physician and hospital services. All services to children, all pregnancy and birth related services to pregnant women, services to institutionalized persons required to spend all but their personal needs allowance on health care, and all emergency care are exempted from copayments. Clearly, the group hardest hit by the copayment requirement is the elderly poor who do not live in institutions.

To comment adequately upon the proposed legislation, then, it is important to understand the reasons that Medicaid costs have increased. Since 1968, Medicaid expenditures have grown from combined federal and state spending of \$3.5 billion to an estimated \$42 billion in 1985. This increase is primarily due to three factors:

° First, inflation has driven up the costs of Medicaid. Almost one half of the increases in Medicaid expenditures are attri-

^{2.} These services include: inpatient and outpatient hospital services, laboratory and x-ray services, skilled nursing facility services for persons over age twenty-one, physician services, and home health care. 42 U.S.C. 1396a(a).

^{3. 42} U.S.C. \$1396(a)(14) and Section 1916 of the Social Security Act. Only three states appear to have added the copayment reqpirement on mandatory services. (Rymer, 1984). Montana implemented such a requirement administratively in late 1983. .

butable to general inflation. Between 1972 and 1982, the average payments per Medicaid recipient grew from \$358 to \$1,363. Of this \$1,000 increase, \$500 was caused by general inflation. (Rymer, 1984).

- O Second, until recent years, the number of Medicaid beneficiaries was growing. In 1977, when the program reached its peak of enrollment, 22.9 million persons received Medicaid benefits. This represented an 87% increase in beneficiaries since 1968. In recent years, however, the Medicaid recipient population has declined by about 1 million persons. (Rymer, 1984) This decline is due partly to the fact that eligibility has become more restricted as income eligibility levels for cash assistance programs have, for the most part, not kept pace with inflation. In addition, states undertook limitations and cutbacks in Medicaid eligibility following passage of the federal Omnibus Budget and Reconciliation Act of 1981.
- O Long-term institutional care costs are consuming a higher proportion of the Medicaid budget -- from 30% in 1968 to 43% in 1982. Nursing home residents comprise only 7.3% of the total Medicaid population but account for over 43% of all Medicaid expenditures. In fact, in 1982, the Medicaid program covered just under half of the United States' total nursing home bill. (Rymer, 1984).

The impact of these factors on Medicaid cannot be overstated.

Looking only at changes in annual Medicaid payments per recipient, it

appears that Medicaid expenditures per capita have more than tripled between 1970 and 1980. However, adjusted for inflation, payments per recipient have only increased by 33% over these ten years. This is actually <u>less</u> than the increase in real per capita health spending for the population as a whole.

Medicaid spends no more on health care than is spent for the average American citizen. Medicaid expenditures for the poor are not incongruous with what you and I privately spend on medical care.

This does not mean we should not be concerned about Medicaid costs. More than one-half of the nation's poor are not eligible to receive Medicaid benefits; the number of poor and uninsured Americans is increasing; there is enormous competition for limited federal, state, and local dollars among health and other human service programs. We cannot continue to meet the health needs we now cover unless the spiraling cost of health care is controlled.

With this in mind, I would like to discuss the proposed legislation which is under consideration today. In determining whether prohibiting Medicaid copayments will be a wise legislative decision, two questions must be asked:

- O Do copayments impose significant harmful effects on Medicaid beneficiaries?
- O Do copayments achieve significant cost savings?

 We believe that copayments have negative effects on Medicaid beneficiaries and produce no significant cost savings. In fact, copayments can result in increased costs.

Impact on Medicaid Recipients

Categorical assistance recipients cannot afford copayments. It is undisputed that their assistance grants do not allow for them. On the contrary, categorical assistance "standards of need" cover only the minimal, bare essentials of life --- food, shelter, and personal maintenance needs --- and no more. As noted by the Senate Finance Committee when referring to Medicaid copayments, "cash assistance recipients...have been determined to have no income or resources to meet such charges." Sen. Rpt. No. 744, 88th Cong., 2d Sess. (1968); 1967 U.S. Code Cong. & Admin. News 2834, 3024.

Categorical assistance recipients will have to fund their copayments from amounts deemed minimally necessary for food, clothing, and rent. Unfortunately, those amounts are themselves typically inadequate to provide for even the basic necessities of life.

To illustrate, cash assistance grants under SSI, the categorical assistance program for the needy elderly, blind, and disabled, are \$325 per month (\$488 for a couple) as of January 1, 1985. SSI does not purport to cover health care costs. While all recipients suffer from the copayment burden, a burden which, parenthetically, is compounded for families based on the cumulative copayments of family members, the elderly and disabled poor are particularly hard hit. They tend to have a higher incidence of medical needs, and so will face a greater number of agonizing choices and a greater likelihood that needed care will not be received.

^{4.} Some states also provide for qualified recipients' "special needs", but these are specifically defined and don't relate to medical costs.

It is hard for persons with adequate incomes to understand what copayments on medical care for the poor will mean. After all, most middle and upper income Americans would not delay going to a doctor or having a prescription filled because of a 50 cent or \$1 copayment. But for the poor, a copayment does just that -- it causes them to delay or avoid entirely the seeking of medical care when ill, or forces them to do without other necessities of life. The following examples illustrate the harsh effects of copayments:

- --- A poor couple in San Antonio sought admission to a clinic for the wife's complaints of coughing and congestion. Unable to pay the facility's \$3 charge (the husband had only 18 cents in his pocket), they were turned away. Two days later, the wife died of double pneumonia. ---
- --- A 41-year-old man we represented suffered from Parkinson's disease and required medical services at least twice a month and several prescriptions. Out of his \$312.50/month (in 1972) income, he supported his wife, daughter, and household. He could not afford to pay for dental work he and his daughter needed, his car and household appliances were in need of repair, and he could not afford to pay all the copayments on the services he needed. ---
- --- A San Francisco woman we represented at the time of the California copayment experiment had been recently hospitalized with malnutrition. She had a chest condition, had lost one lung, and suffered emotional problems requiring psychiatric care. Her small V.A. benefit was supplemented by categorical assistance up to the cash maximum, and she received Medicaid. She could not afford to meet her necessary living expenses, including her desperate need for improved food, and still pay the [\$1] copayment for each of several physician visits she truly needed. She lived in dread of emergencies, unable to meet the copayments. ---

These cases illustrate how copayments can create significant barriers to receipt of necessary medical care by the poor and place their health - and lives - in serious jeopardy. Representative Claude Pepper (D. Fla.) aptly summarized the deleterious effects of copayments when he stated:

For the elderly poor, a fifty cent copayment which seems insignificant to most of us can mean the difference between a needed prescription and a quart of milk or a loaf of bread. What right do we have to ask them to make this choice? 5

The oft-expressed purpose of copayment schemes is to curb overutilization of Medicaid services by beneficiaries. When analyzed, these concerns regarding overutilization are clearly misplaced. There is scant evidence to support the contention that Medicaid patients overutilize medical services. The President's Council of Economic Advisers (CEA) in January 1985 gave the Medicaid program a clean bill of health in this area, stating that perceptions that poor people abuse their Medicaid privileges are largely inaccurate. Data from the Rand National Health Insurance Experiment suggest that, without copayments, the poor make about the same number of visits to physicians as the nonpoor.

In fact, if health services were used according to need, the poor would use <u>more</u> services than the nonpoor. The poor are less healthy than the nonpoor. The elderly poor show a higher incidence of diseases of the heart, high blood pressure, and diabetes than the elderly nonpoor.

It is a well-known fact about our health care system that physicians, not patients, determine the amount and kind of medical services provided. In terms of utilization, recipients have little power over the expenditure of health care costs. They cannot diagnose, prescribe treatment or medication, or grant themselves an

^{5.} House Select Committee on Aging, Comm. Pub. No. 96-181 (1979), p.28.

unnecessary hospital admission. It is the provider who controls access to these health services. Indeed physicians alone direct or control more than 70% of all health care expenditures. See "Doctors Play Key Role in Determining How High Health Costs Climb," National Health Insurance Report, Vol. 9, No. 24, Capital Publications (Wash. 1978). As the age of the patient increases, physician-initiated care increases (National Health Care Expenditures Study #3, 1984). Thus, legitimate utilization control devices should focus on the nature of care sought rather than, as copayments do, on an individual's attempt to seek care.

The impact of copayments on beneficiaries can be devastating. Copayments do not distinguish between medically necessary health care and unneeded care. The requirement can act to deny necessary medical care to the needy poor, especially the elderly and disabled.

Assessments of the Cost Savings of Copayment Schemes

Copayments are also introduced to contain health care cost.

The rationale is as follows: If care is free, people will seek more services. If, on the other hand, there is a direct personal cost for medical care, consumers will comparison shop for the services they use and will not use too many of them. This logic may well be applicable for the higher income population who can afford copayments. For low income populations, however, the approach raises fundamental problems.

A number of studies have analyzed the affect of copayments.

These studies do not support the contention that copayments curtail unnecessary health care utilization and, as a result, contain medical care costs. To the contrary:

- -- A 1974 study found that after the imposition of copayments in Saskatchewan, Canada, the demand for physician services among poor families decreased by 18% compared to a decrease of 6% for all families. (Beck, 1974)
- -- Imposition of a 25 percent coinsurance charge in 1967 on all physician services in a Stanford University health plan in Palo Alto, California caused the per capita number of physician services to fall 24.1 %. Interestingly, while a decline among all age, sex and occupation groups was experienced, physician use fell more for the occupation group with the lowest income. (Scitovsky and Shyder, 1972)
- --- A UCLA study found that the imposition of Medicaid copayments in California in 1971 resulted in a reduction in needed primary care and over \$1 million in increased hospitalization costs because care had been delayed.

 (Roemer, 1975). A 1978 study by the Rand Corporation supported these conclusions. (Helms, Newhouse, and Phelps, 1978).
- -- The most recent report from the Rand copayment study concludes that cost sharing, in nominal amounts, does not encourage patients to compare health care prices and seek service from the least costly provider. (Marquis, 1984). Experience with copayments in a number of states supports the above findings:
 - -- The state of Washington found that only 12% of the emergency room copayments implemented in 1981 were paid by recipients, while the remaining 88% were written off as bad debts.

 (Focus On, 1984) (The costs of bad debt are often shifted to

- private pay patients.) The state determined that the copayment applied to only 38.8% of all Medicaid patients, primarily the elderly, blind, and disabled.
- -- Idaho eliminated the copayment when it determined that it was not cost effective, that it resulted in cost shifting to private pay patients, and that it caused patients to delay needed medical care. (Idaho Medical Care Advisory Committee, May 19, 1983)
- -- Georgia eliminated copayments in 1982 when it determined that the federal TEFRA requirements regarding exemptions made the program too costly to administer. The copayment cost approximately \$1.10 for every \$1 taken in. (Atlanta Constitution, Oct. 13, 1982)

Admittedly, copayments reduce utilization by the poor. This decreased utilization, however, most often occurs at the expense of needed medical care. In the long term, medical costs have been shown to increase because care is delayed.

Conclusion

Passage of House Bill Number 731 that prohibits use of a Medicaid copay will have a minimal effect on health care costs in Montana. In the long run, it may actually reduce them. Access for the poor, especially the elderly and disabled poor, to necessary medical care will be protected. Such protections are all the more important in this era when the poor are experiencing barriers to care over and above those already present. The vast majority of states limit the amount, duration, and scope of health care services to Medicaid recipients. The problem of poor provider participation in

the Medicaid program is reaching alarming proportions in many areas of the country. Nationally, one-fifth of all physicians see no Medicaid patients at all; 6% of all physicians care for one-third of all Medicaid patients. (Mitchel and Cromwell, 1980). Copayments can introduce an insurmountable barrier to care for the Medicaid poor and are an inappropriate device for controlling the use of basic medical services by the poor. 7

In conclusion, the National Health Law Program supports the legislation under discussion here today. We urge the Committee to support its passage.

Respectfully submitted,

Jane Perkins
Staff Attorney
NATIONAL HEALTH LAW PROGRAM
2639 South La Cienega Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90034

1302 18th Street, N.W., Suite 701 Washington, D.C. 20036

^{7.} Among the more appropriate cost control devices are: locking in Medicaid beneficiaries who overutilize the program, locking out Medicaid providers who overutilize the program, pre-admission screening, second opinions, fiscal control of institutionalized care and hospital and physician rate setting.

Exhibit 4 3-14-85 HB 731

Petitions from the Montana Senior Citizens Association from all over the state Ryan of Montana.

Twenty-Eight Towns including: Ryegate, Kalispell, Sheridan, Circle, Brockway, Hinsdale, Butte, Glasgow, Saco, Laurel, Fort Peck, Wolf Point, Cascade, Hobson, Great Falls, Catherine, Moccasin, Stanford, Utica, Custer, Glendive, Livingston Savage, Sidney, Billings, Worden, Pompey's Pillar, Ballantine

The petition reads:

We the undersigned citizens of Montana express opposition to Medicaid co-payments. Co-Payments are regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind, and chronically disabled.

We the understyled citizens of Gootana express our opposition to Hedicaid Co-payment:.
Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily
affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.
FLATELL ALLEGATION AND A CONTRACT AN
1.13 lanely M. Marn 14 20 - 9th St So
: The wina Jan 1420- 9th St So Sand Faller, mortina
s. Clara T Keller 1430-9th Ji Se Gust Faces mt
Goe Tradatte - 1417-9 st so. Hocat falls. Mont.
Mary Linn - 1208-92 to Theat talls Mont.
I tiles God 13 thank Sunt aget 213 Breatfallo morel 3 9455
1. Miland Stiles 100 15 am S. got. 213, breat Fall 19th - 57405
1. Bell, Shine 3252. 8th ding ha St Fall Mt. 59401
Jan N ShiNC 3252 8 AUC N.
JOMN N SHING 3252 BAUCN.
· Gudry & Formed 132 his 5 West Great Facts
Servey Stone 2621-1AVE N Set falls
Ino Mariante 2227-32 ala So
Fisher Tabout 2605-4 are no Yout Falls Mit.
Garl Daner. PP 2554 199 Dr Derrace Fort Falls 59401
· Trank Saborek > 605 - 4th ave no breat Falls
· Sinus Rasion 2309 8th one Do Sheet Fall's
· Durathy m Rassier 2309 Sth au So Gust Feell mint
· Ofther & Day Vled 1711 mot on Blackbay mot.
· Mysele Petrine 1319-7 Aot 30 Great Falls
· Helewlerhite - 1315 20 St. S. # 40 Greek 7080
· Many Sun along 1113-1- Dore 5.10.
1 2. Dehronder 110.23th st. So. ""
Minurice Setticking 424-26 TAVE NOTTHEAST, Great Falls Man
1518 - 12 th 4 - 10
Miller Steward 26/5: Central A'C
Don N. Cauper 425-31 55 N/N
· Edill Dura 1518 - 12 are So Treat Jalls out 54405
· Therene & Clan Hagins 2122 Central Que Et Fills Smt 59401
. 6 J Markham 911 Fair add, It Falls Mont
cut along this line

INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Helona, III - 59624 We the understance critizens of Nontana express our opposition to Medicaid Co-payments.

Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

18.731

NAMI	ADDRI SS	
1. Line a muchy	3717-1.000	At Galler
2. a Res Crowns	3215-6000011	M. Freize
3. Jose Braun	',, ''	//
4. Come v	1219 and DE So	GFS
3. Carry Electard	KK10145271	CF
o. Later anderson	6:0-36-24 11.	G F
1. Tracia the	2006-812 Mg	Chat Toll
Bill Mar Lolin	3408-816 CO.M.	St: Falis
2. March Startes	3/16-4662 11	
1. Phil Saul	504- Stat au. So	
1. January	4611 7-d du	
7. Kanchy Knowles	3017 9th Av So	54405 6T Fallo
35 Lingelin Sidel	528-29 ave No	5 MA Falls Int 394
Denald C Seidel	528-29 ane N	E let Falls mog
" Elea J. Chester	411-5th me &>	Great Fallan
". Arma Porto	City	Tony
1. Zimian Cerran	3116-02a	ce Se Sef.
" Lefon motodolochor	1717- 9 the	S. Freat-fall
" Lefron Motoclarlacker	· .724 1ALL NO	
1. Clamer	623 Indlew	
1. Tigio Buttle	613-6 dk7	2. M. Falls
" fixtor spearkey	726 - 15+ ATV	and the second s
. John & Maline	410-4th AUE	
Marthe Toul	1319-78h a	
- 7il ary Fotes	625-9a	
"Close Farcia	11- 957.50.# 23	It tall . Int 5140
" irrgenia Duling		with #14 Gt Falls
Jancos a Hauger	213 Pa	sklale
" Mich Mindern	3434 1190	we. S. apt. 2
1. Type Building	724-12/ Rue	

cut along this line

INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Ubtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th.

415CA Box 423 Hefena, 111 - 59624 We the undersigned citizens of nontana express our opposition to hedicaid Co-payments.

*Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

affect the aged, blind and chro	nically disabled.
1. Al & Mrs. Ban Roder	1656 Lake Kisos
- 1	
2. Mr R. J. Duke	1640 Sake Hills Dr
1. Tovorne Dusk	1640 Lake Hill Dr.
4. FU Dalthers	1640 John Hill Dr.
3. And Biegel	1632 Fake Hells Dr.
". Juga	1632 Lake Hills Drive
- Judy Sproner	1427 Lake Hills Dr.
H. Joll Spron	у 11
". " il alfington	319 Tam O'Shanter
11. Juin Idens	1661 Lake Toelle Dr Billings
1. Deanna Daine	1670 00
2. Hay Praiself	1674 Like Hells or Belling
Dandra Genesall	1674 Like Hills or Belling
Dave Recoller	230 Tom O'Shanter Billing
Posalie A Lynch	231 TAM O'SHANTER BILLY
"Edith Sando	212 Tam C' Shante Billie
Eldon & Carleon	1689 Lake Hills Drive, Billing
marth In Carlson	" " " " "
The same of the same	1/4/ Pilling of Na hi
Lancy Cottes	J- 1681 Lakehills No Dly My
THIS CONCULTING	Stieredon Wyo
Hornof Mirich	Casper wyo.
Lazel Raden	Thirdan, Hay
thereof Raden	33 almodin Billings
" Hancy Holsoner	33 Almadin Billings
	1013.60
1. Sick Retter	1833 A Andrews
1. Yuthyo Material	1911 St 4 - 1:2 - RD1
" Samie Hiorth	1971 St. Andrews Rice
1. () A Atrice	10-0 (31) 1 3.1
Janua . Nulle	cut along this line
•	

fouts proposed by the administration, particularly those affecting Sedicare and Dedicard. evisions are not not to help the rank and file people. We petition Congress to call a / to all discriminatory cuts and to begin restoring buying power and equality to the Ameri-A people. Furthermore we propose that all previous cuts that have been made this program be stored. NAME ADDRESS L 1.1 11 11 :4. 25. 6. 28. cut along this 2550 June INSTRUCTIONS STRUCTIONS: 25-52 Fund Con Billion The Stave all original petitions to present on April 30th during the National Medicare Alert 59102 activity. 2. Obtain 3 copies of the petitions and mail one to each senator and to your representative. -Senator Max Baucus - 1107 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg. - Washington, D.C. 20510 -Senator John Melcher - 253 Russell Senate Office Bldg. - Washington, D.C. 20510 -Rep. Ron Marlenee (Eastern Mont.) House of Rep. - 409 Cannon House - Washington, D.C.20515

-Rep. Pat Williams (Western Mont.) House of Rep. - 1512 Longworth House - Washington, D.C.

3. Incourage people to write letters to their representatives in addition to signing the

petition.

20515

affect the aged, blind and chronically	•		•
NAHI	ADDRESS	·	1
	To the No. K.	pu	ly s
7	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
yely any	4242 Exoin	$\frac{1}{2}$)
Daniel Lencher	3104 Dr.	seice to	<i>[</i> .
- Kgxannes Housand	528 Lo	nond X	ckemer
Levi Dlankwill	\$351 Joffer	Sou-Blat,	27/
Discusor Same	- 1109 Sou	th 4-16	21
July of Um	land 1	189	/2
The same of name	7 609 50. 31	8, 35%	294
Mark Allen Horn	12 27 22	Robins 1	1944
	San All	in the	
Potovina dans luna	var pl	20 - 170	·
Lila Canda	Li Vi	Cerep, pr	11
Rega Murlan			
Bill Tanas			
Clerry White		m 6686	N. HUM
KE+A WIDNEY		216/2 SO	29
Gurney Morly		3098.	29
Robert E. Lea	20	28,7/7	996
Frank Kurt	2184		2924
	7-2	7002012 8	5 1 - 7
			
			

INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Ubtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th.

MSCA Box 423 Helena, HT 59624 We the undersigned citizens of Nontana express our opposition to Nedicard to-payments. Eo-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicard program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAME ON TO STAND ADDRESS	5 Pirento	MONT
Co. Cw Bill	"Ke got	ms
Join Pablit		()
· Such Colomer		(r
. Louise Beach		()
3.77/12 Marie way	1.	
mayner J. Strandling		n
· ·		
1.		•
l.		
2.		
3.		
4.	•	
2.		
G.		
7.		,
8.		
9.		
0.	······································	
1.		
2.		
3.		
4.		
5.		
6.		
7.		

We the undersigned citazens of identina express our opposition to fedicald Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicald program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NATI	ADDIG 55
James R Carter	Warley mt
Carol S. William	Paryey's Pillau, Mt.
Sinda J. Holmes	Ballantine, mi
Shill Idealer	110mles MT 59088
The Sognal	Winda MT 59088
. mitigallago	Worlinms
1. Jane 1. Thysell	Hirden Minterna
1. Low Carletrons	Horison, Montana
· Paula Powell	Worden, Montana
"Merce Weatherway	Worken mil
. RK Brokum	Worden mt.
Milma Peterson	Morden, net
Lory Peterson	Worder, griont.
· Nois X. Mitall	Worden mout -
Julu Sacco	Ballantine, Mont.
· amplia Balzel	Worden mt
- France Momables	Worden, Montana
" Edya & Friche	Worden, mt.
Lemon Chicke	Worden Not
· Waster Dignee	Worden Just
1. Indabil Graves	
Hermangthormas	ilan II
Hyman Thormas	Ballanting net
Ligabeth Oblander	Warden rut. 59
- Louis House	Worden Mt 59088
	Bulantini Int 5900
1. Grand House	
· Peter Duku	Ballantenent 59
	Catherene mt. b9
1. Aa alana M. Shuff	Por 1817 outer, 11th 57
cut along t	hie tipo

INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Netena office before Lebruary 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Helena, HF 59624 We the undersigned citizens of ibutions express our opposition to the and to-payments. To-payments are a regressive means of tundom; the Hedicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

	(10)(13.3)	1/1 22 2
1. Nothy Berry	92/3 av W.	Kalingell III.
2. Marth Corter	1037 Rose Crossing	nalispell march.
1. J. F. varter.		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
. Ref B Wood	1035 4.th St 3)	Kalingell M. Malingell Mont. Halispell Int.
· Signes A Woo	11 16	/
"office I Jahustis	- 1100 E. U.July	Jahren STLF 5790
1. Margaret Jards	- 346.4 fg.	Con & Kashing
. Ilorenel	n. Morten 15	o- Loisale Hode
1. 1 22 mar P. Ho	304-4th as	e west
1. Graila Four	us 615 Jardes	16 - Sal dell mt 54901
· Clarence Cifestre	/13- 3aze a	Kalipell 2008
	490 Jetennit Kin.	
- Lillian Lyonais	v 1721 Soline StandAl	* Kalispell Thantana
· Henry Siderin	2 3020 Jy 93 So	with Kalgdel Mon
Vinnie Filshin	# 1320 Sthan	EE Balinger wont
· Kucphilo L	Eggreau 1721 - 20-7	citaris Dr. Tal Mon.
1) was french	105 7 M (n	Du. R. Kel.
Hand Hilso	n. Inote Centre st. Ka	0.1.00mt = 99-1
- Lace Vistes	113 22 0.	End Kaling mil
· Eleanor Suen		East Kalipil mt.
Vielt Hildrist		E Kalipell m+
· Micked a Wollan	•	Y'll is the state of the state
war F. Henry		- Salviel , mt 5- 9901
- Deline Conad	1512 -11 ()	Buffer Int-
Mily 2 Co	1 512 11/	& Kalafell But
Deluna K far		
in Lime .	6010 March 35 Bi	a Halifall
Stan But	584 4th ave. W.	n Kalispile
Lacured (P)	- 12 5-412 Bless	res 14 - 19 10 70 TO
1. med 1.	4. 17.20 7/ do	1. 4.
Marie Barg	e cylindery this line	do Keligell 59901

2. Return the original to our Helena office before Lebruary 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Hetena, III - 59624

^{1.} Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341

We the understance citizens of Hontana express our opposition to Medicaid Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Hedicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

$n \sim n$	<u> 30(-61-55</u>	j	\mathcal{D}_{i}
. Kuth Marie Masch	era Boy 35	Davage	Int. 59262
. Howard Sanders	1, 54	Savan	M+5926
Howard Surfaces	23 of 104	8 a vago	Prof 59262
Elmes K. Mastirelte	122 avans		
. Clim a. Mischen	By35 Au	vage Mi	+ 59262
Charles Delson	But 191 fax		
· dy finne	Bef 36.64. Sa	Type 71100	f54270
· Row Considere	Box 101 Ja	•	
· Korothy 21 Bradley	R= 1 B= x 3505	•	
· Cour Mary Baryle	51465688	21. 1 at	
· misson Dillion	13/121 Lave	1/*	
Makel F. Ernsten	Buy 185, Ju.		
- myde Sur	130×14 8		
· Applice Buren) a o-a 4 - ,	Mt. 5924.Z
· john O Hoon	But 183 -	Janes	more
forker () How	College Const.	Sarge	<u> 12. 12. </u>
Horald Hafermanen	B1 B1/503	Da ing	~ 7~2 Y-
· Chia W Phandley	Lience	21100 5	9270
- Harran Bergetal	212 B-4/99 Save	,	
- Helen Jamein	377-36 36		
Section Maria	17.2 - Box 183 Sc	age net	59262
Mrs Herold Hofemann	11.7.2 - BOX 183 Se	cooge Int. 5	926,2
· Loren Shugart	13 23 Aurage 1	nt. 59263)
- Christin Gen	13.4 125 Sa	nye, MI	59262
· and it a north	114 -1	La F	-9364
•			

cut along this line

<u>TAS TRUCTIONS</u>

- Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before Lebruary 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Helena, Hf 59624 Me the undersigned citizens of identina express our opposition to idedicard fo-payment. *Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the idential program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

		"		
1. Bloven	es Loe Celler	306 7.5xh St	Luingster	M 59047
2. Lulo C.	76 duman	109 W. Louis	Livingsto	14, 59047
3. Opal	I Hinma	mi109 West	Lewis 3	Livingston 524
4. Mint	be de de	325 - Lu Dia	J 3 (1) 1	
Melven	Jaluahund	306 7.5x £ £ 109 W. Lung 109 W. Lung 32 % - So Djai 109 W. Lung 32 % V Djai	Vicinsta	1 590 £7
6. 70 411	() () () () () ()	375 Jo. 210i	W Sill	water Mons
		320 Ja 13		
". Peter	1 Milerson	325-50	rain St Tost	herwood I mu
11 * .	//	~ # 325 Som		
	Chamberten	815 It Drye		
1. yhah		325 8 may	in Le	vingston
	the Confle	325 Signa 314 Lo C.	St L	John
3: ciff 11		109 W Leve		ungler.
4. Sail of				rall Mant
7 1. 12.	Skillman		,	, T
				
- /.		U	167	So 2 7 25901
". Essege	ne 2 Know			De 2 h d 5900
7. Octoba	Van ak	en 2:20 W.	montana	Livingsto
7. Octoba	Van ak	en 2:20 W.	montana	Livingsto
6. Engle 7. Octha 11. Inn 12. Galp	Van ak Van ak le Cally ht Golgeta	en 3:20 W. S-5 Trailer Jepheron H19	Montana S. Bris Soffee	Livingston
6. Eugle 7. Octha 11. Inn 12. Stalk 11. Carl	Van ak Van ak At Gally At Gally School	en 3:20 w. 5-5 Trailer Liphuran H19 2) io. H. St. Law	Montana Soffer 1882 Fevr in estra	Livingston wigglon mg lon
6. Eugle 7. Octha 11. Inn 12. Stalk 11. Carl	Van ak Van ak At Gally At Gally School	en 3:20 w. 5-5 Trailer Liphuran H19 2) io. H. St. Law	Montana Soffer 1882 Fevr in estra	Livingston wigglon mg lon
6. Eugle 7. Octha 11. Inn 12. Gala 11. Carl	Van ak Van ak At Gally ht Geleta Schille Lech II	en 3:20 W. 5-5 Trailer Liphuran H19 2 Sio. Y. St. Law Ebert aget	Montana Soffer 1882 Fevr ingstory	Livingston Wigolon mg lon
". Euge 7. Octha ". Carla 1. Carla 2. Olice 1. A. Il	Jan ak Van ak le Cally ht Geteta Schille Schille Jerlson Jim S: 32	S-5 Smiles Sepheran H19 Rex- 2 NO. Y. St. Law Elect aget 2 5 S. Main 705- 2	Montana Soffer Soffer ingstory wingstory wingstory	Livingston wigglon
1. Carlo	Jerlson Jerlson Jerlson Jerlson Jerlson Jerlson	en 3:20 W. 5-5 Trailer Liphuran H19 2 Sio. Y. St. Law Ebert aget	Montana Soffer Soffer Mongston M wingston M wingston M	Livingston wigston
1. Carlo	Jan ak Van ak le Cally ht Geteta Schieles Lech II Jerlson Jim Sin 32 William Sin 32	en 3:20 W. S-5 Traile. Sepheran H19 Rey 2 10. 4. St. Law Ebert apt 2 55 S. 11 Jain 405 2	Montana Soffer Soffer Mangeton Mingeton Resident R	Livingston Wigglon Hongston
1. Carlo	Jan ak Van ak le Cally ht Geteta Schieles Lech II Jerlson Jim Sin 32 William Sin 32	en 3:20 W. S-5 Traile. Sepheran H19 Rey 2 10. 4. St. Law Ebert apt 2 55 S. 11 Jain 405 2	Montana Soffer Soffer Mangeton Mingeton Resident R	Livingston Wigglon Hongston
1. Carlo	Jan ak Landy ht pokuta schulo Lech II Jerkon Jimis Sin 32 William Chiana Change Chan	2 10. 4. 5t. Law Ebert aget 2 15 S. 11 2 ain 405 - 2	Montana S. Bris S. H. Ze 1882 Leve in gstory in wingston Winneston 220 Jan 2	Livingston Lighton Hon Mt.
1. Carlo	Jan ak Landy ht pokuta schulo Lech II Jerkon Jimis Sin 32 William Chiana Change Chan	S-5 Smiles Sepheran H19 Rex- 2 NO. Y. St. Law Elect aget 2 5 S. Main 705- 2	Montana S. Bris S. H. Ze 1882 Leve in gstory in wingston Winneston 220 Jan 2	Livingston Lighton Hon Mt.

cut along this line

INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Helena, HT 59624

Co-payments are a regressive means of		program and pr	rmarily (
affect the aged, blind and chronically			
Day 1 10 of the	<u> </u>	1 11.	Billeras
Mon Wodstater	4103 Con	// /	
Peter anderson	P.O B.+ 28	3 Tivi	ingston me
Sylvia anderson P.	OB4783-0	Twingel	or mont
·			
•	<u> </u>		
•			
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
			··
<u> </u>			
•			
•			
<u></u>			
•			
•			
•			
			·
	•		
•			
•	enter anno 1930 - 1930 - Land Carlos de La C		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-

cut a	long this line		~

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before Lebruary 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Helena, HT 59624 We the undersigned citizens of Bontana express our opposition to Bedicaid Co-payments. Go-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

3 , ,	•	9
NAME E 10 4. (11 011)	ADDRESS	01/ 1: \. (=====
Ella Wildon Sokloss	801 Rose St.	Hlendive, Mt. 59330
Leold P Willand	109 30 yconocon	In a retrain
Alloretha Milatile		
"Mes Walter Belline		e /2/ 1/ 59330
· Hugel Kieseart	515 & BUP	
Watche De hoto	3026 Haylas	Mulling 14.7 58330
1. Estech laylor Vashus	H21 N Syt.	Glanding Int 59130
Dirne Vashus		Mendin, 59330
roBertha Barnick	118 16 Mann	Stendine MA 59330
1. anna Tatka	6/2 Rine St	Alendive m/ 59330
1. Dene Barns		AV. Slender 5-9330
2. allest rather		Hundivery 59330
5. L'oratur in Raise		Glerdon, mrt 59330
* Damara Muchiar		Genlive mt 59330
· //		Flendive, mt = 59330
1. Darold & Wilman		Glindin 59330
1. Masidellian Che		Minde Int 59330
8.		
9.		
0.		
1.		
2.		
3. 916 1-1	1/ + 400 A	
4.	Chapter MSCX	
5.		
6.		
7.		

We the undersigned citizens of Montana express our opposition to Medicaid Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAME	<u>A</u>	DDRESS		
Mary Anderson	Custer	mont.		· ;
. Thelared Ishite	21	r)		
. murtle Durm	11	1,	÷	
Myste Surn	L. 1 /1	4		
· Adding Donnes	"	11		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
· Derna Fratta				
. Celestine Bott				
Ten Uma	/,	(>		
· Low Carlotson		<u> </u>		
· Milton G. White				
· Nage F. Smith			<u> </u>	
y species				
.:				
	,			·
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
				, ;= m,·
•				
•				
			:	
<u> </u>				
•			:	
•			;	
· .				
•				
	-		:	
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~				

We the undersigned citizens of Montana express our opposition to Medicaid Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of function the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAME

ADDRESS

	<u>.</u>
Rate Nohmstan	Maccasia, 14 4 5-9462
. Ivail Khun	Hobson wit 59452
. Olyde Hore	Nobs un MIT 59452
· Eleanor Godams	W.bscn Mt 54452
Avan Jimmer	Danfarf not 50 479
· P But.	HOBSINAT SYUST
· Palit aamoll	Hober por 19452
Magne in thelips	Nobean /11 59452
· Stazil Paule	The Eson 57452
· Caral 73 and	Hober. 59452.
· Marcula Camola	Holison, M. 59452
· Mildred Fourman	(Has Manh. 5945-2
Einstelle Pittenger	Hotson 716 59452
· Tenna Dollar	coloren hat 4-9x4-
. In I ware	~ (News, WIT 54452
· Sama Roeman	Telicant. 5-9452
· Land and Trans	Mica Mita
Deant Steverson	Labrar )
Willesson	Hobran Mont
Burnah Christian	Moccasia, MT
· This tilescon	Habson 700.
1.	
ι,	
1.	

#### cut along this line

## INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions 443-5341

2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th. 9.

MSCA
Box 423
Helena, MT 59624

Militaristical President

Militaristical President

Militaristical President

We the undersigned critizens of Nontana express our opposition to Nedicaid Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Nedicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAHE	ADDRESS	1	
1. Walfeld Lindquist	PCBox 626	Carcade Mit	59421
2. Rocky Squallers			
5. Helen Warehune	POBN 237	Casal mi	59421
4. Balph Seaton	ProBoy 185	Cascado	
3. Dorothy I Landand		Cascade Y	
6. Sulini Serbolet	Soulo De	Consider	Mal 5
7. Olidry Slatin	P.O.Bur 185		- 150
". Milled Obucht	Rt 1 Boy 1385	,	
9. Dara Buen		Cassado	
". Marshall O Melson		Adr Stall	
1. Jaketa & La Fontaine	Bay 273	Carra	200
2. Dorothy R. Keyes	BOX 243		ell
· Deille armstrong	Boy 22		ade
4. Elmen July w	/	10	
"Lena Ikatsone	Box 192	i.t	11
". Torothy hardwird	Br424	((	4
Darekt Su	B=1324	10.3	-
". Elice Corhett	B0x37	1/	//
". Rand & Berty	a. 1-Sv.	case	ade
. Fred Walistsoup.	9312 ST So,	Cascade	
	915, BUX2573	Cascale	<del>/(/-  </del>
A . A	Bay 266	Lopered	
	6150	Carca	
Traver of and I	37 37	Carcade.	***
The state of the s	Bal311	Caseodo	
Frank Oflunky	At I Eash	Carcasi	10
· Ben Brown	Bx 27	Cascade	- C
· Posther Depuis		Cascade	) .
. Pathur Dupies	Box 626	Cascada	
1.			

cut along this line

#### INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th.

MSCA Box 423 Helena, HT 59624 We the undersigned citizens of Montana express our opposition to Medicaid Co-payments.

Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAME		ADDRESS		
1 Ently. la	med Bub3	Fact Ger	b. Treat	54233
2. Thomas Con	6 323 B	Benton St	Wolfen	1
2. Elin Ghor	ton 525 F	us westly	10	
4. Clouie Kuch	12. Box37	Wolf Join	LDH.	
5. Cother Cake	r 830 31d a	il cere!	and mx	
6. Esiler Feter	ion 401-5	The care.	n. Was	f tains
1. Olma Jan	404 Ju	huson Wa	ef Point	nont
". Ingelorg C	amrud 312 Go	erfield Wi	000	16
· Lucy Hothen	les 1000-6 in an	(No Wolf)	Point, Alt	
1. Halli mu	en 420 - Ce	ester Stafell	Way Poin	<u> </u>
1. Paul tich	ne Twolf	" Point Direct	Ry 37	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
· Edna Ligar	n 754 Km	pp At Arel		59201
Chach, Tr	My 234 Fa	Mon St to	orle Poures	1201
Metaly Jen	will 3/2	252 (116-		
Statuly Fin	wel Box 2	252 (11/		
. I So ley	224 6	Parfiel "	<i>(</i> ~	
- Sylma Boha	June 301	custer	Welf Point	59201
Denie Den	len 731:2"	li .	way Paint	
Cynnal Diena	den 731-2"	d Aug No	WalsPair	17 59201
Enther Herry	429 Bin	ton		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Stiller Heger	71	wan		
· Velyan Ba	Iden Box pools		WOLF I	OINT
Tilkeev Il			(1	
John Be			′,	
Melvin Hi	orpan		11	
· Wiola Her	tger		Walf Toinh	· ml.
· agrees Chy	Leisen		Zpe Francis	mi
Carle Z	eenday		Wall Paint	Int.
· Lefter J.	reday		<u> </u>	-
	,			· •

cut along this line

#### INSTRUCTION

- 1. Obtain I many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let of now. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th.

MSCA Box 423

affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.  NAME  ADDITIS  FOR BOY 95% Photology  Wharif Oliver  Paul Rushne  Cut slong this line  cut slong this line	and primaril	ly
Fila C. Shurem  Fila C. Shurem  Flancis Olson  Janois Olson  Vida  Karl Diener  Paul Turken  ,	•	•
Harais Oliver 1.  John Mickelis Vida  Karl Brenne  Paul Kushm  ,		,
John Mickolis Vida Paul Kuehn	A Thomas	5920
John Mickolis Vida Paul Kuehn	1.6	/
Caul Drewal		( ( A
Caul Drewal		1 592
Paul Wushing		
	<del></del>	·····
	——————————————————————————————————————	
	· ·	
	-	
		<del></del>
cut along this line		
INSTRUCTIONS		

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before Lebruary 28th.

HSCA box 423 Retena, 111 - 59624 We the undersigned citizens of Nontana express our opposition to Medicaid Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAME .	ADDRESS
·/	
Then I Hale Cicle	
Fun Jensen Circ	le la
. Atan & Grunder Ceich	
Maxine amundson Cir	cle,
Kely & granthy Oir	l
· Minnie Voss Cir.	le.
. Gythen Waldbauer circ	G
Hotel Carl	·
all as I was a Read	137
Jan Robert Circ	
1. Can & Idland Com	le)
· CA. Hickort Com	lo
· Etal Helland Cin	c
Butud Helsch Krockwa	
· June mench Brooken	uń
: andia Marier - line	
· Verna J. Brilian 7/2/3	
· Park Work in	
•	
•	
•	

"We the undersigned citizens of Montana express our opposition to Medicard Co-payments.

Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicard program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAIII	ADDIG 55	6 6	
Harry a. Odden	207 mill	Sherid	an, mit
Eulyn Smythe	Shermon Monor	Sheriden	mt
. Josie Patrick	210 S. Main		
· Dorothy Kennedy	Boy 392 A		A 6
Marie G. Burke	418 mill St. S	,	,
- Fly RM Carady	X*1 Boy		
. albut h. Casaly	B/1. Bx 3	36D Sk	sil Was
- 3 min Fragin		7 0 0,00	
· Eldie La Beck	P. a. Box 414	Sherid	an no
- Schen Smith	Po Bay 32		
· Comeron That	Skeredon	Ot Box	ક
Fred Window	- Spira	C4 1	
Hil Harven	Ennis Mt.		
Jin Tinguson	Skendan	,	i i
Lucies M. Duson			
· Mary Ferguson	Organia - Shein	lan Mon	Tana
· Tatricia Bodgers	Box 114 Shorida		
Bessie Stine	, ,	2 Span	
	p-A Jag	2 Signaria	ain jir
•			
•			
•			
•			
•			

#### cut along this line-

#### INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Ubtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before Lebruary 28th.

We the undersigned critizens of Nontana express our opposition to Medicaid Co-paraents. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarity affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAIII	ADUM 55
1. Laro M Larsen	Box 383 Hinsdale Mont 59241
: andrew & Hellsten	Box 368 Hundre, MY 59241
s. Il. de Ball	13.193 Skanisis
" Acres Bal	13,93
· Burnly a Sorcosen	Box133 Himdale 59241
Leona drie	
1. C. J. F. 54	Box 163 & Hingelilo 11
1. Abouter Schult	By 38's Therefale 5924
. M. Donald Teld	130x 256 Hinsdale 59241
· France B / filel	1304 35 6 Hundale - 979/
· Licha Harrek	204266 Caridaly 5-9241
- Chipman in middle of	10) x 351 /hereniale, M7 59241
La Cope Anglie V	31 30% Same C. Mit 54241
ing in I dead	11
· Simil Widania	4 BOLZO Finnay 111 59241
· Alia Court	Por 24 Houselike not 59241
· Dorothy Velleton	_
· There Hajan	
· Cenice Hints	By 55 Harred My 5 9241
Rollin Johnson	By.385 Hinedelle, 911 59241
- Jud Hary 1 Co	(29) w )/:
may adams	Box-189 Clasgon Inontana 59230
· Thomas Denuting	13.4642 Hangar Hand 39230
: Him Bianchman	34130
· . /	(1) Parecel Sur Jaw Mont
- film Ping 4	104 Mary See Jaw Mary
- Such en 1 Selvelle	E2248 4-16 47
· The inferior	Carcago 11 5/20)
· Cours Hanmor	& Box177 Luca int
Henlen W. This	Box 266 Himsale Trent
	ent along this line

#### INSTRUCTIONS

- Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 449-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before Lebruary 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Helena, III 59624 We the undersigned citizens of Montana express our opposition to Medicaid Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled. cut along this line

#### INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th.

MSCA Box 423 Helena, MT 59624 We the undersigned citizens of Hontana express our opposition to Hedreard Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Medicaid program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled. NAHE

59044

Jelen Jelenson 707 w main Laurel
Mary Frank 918 7th ane Laurel
When myon 50161 St Taurel
Elsie Trems 4116,60 ane Laurel
Water Strok 413-6th Use Faurel
arold + Vera Wilson 43 Birch Faurel

Bonnie Noel Rt. 1 Box 168 Silesin, NI 59080

N. S. POSTAGI P. A. I. D. Permit No. 32 Permit No. 32 Perens, Montans

MONTANA SENIDA CITIZENS ASSN., INC. P. O. Box 423 Nolons, Montana 59624 We the undersigned citizens of Hontana express our opposition to fledicard Co-payments. Co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Hedicard program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAH	ADDRI 55
1. Michael G. Shaughnesy	2005 aberden Butte
2. Evelyn B. Shaughnessy	2005 aberdeen Butte
3. ann Mc Yours	1225 W Broadway Butte
4. Agnes Glason	2408- Elm Butte
3. Mirgaret Panisha	301 12. Crystal Bulle
". Whales W Coutts	304 Quincy G. Butte
1. Egl Zalton	1619 Cappan Butte
". H. L. Mahagm	327 M. Sabamast Bitte TH
". Shil Hagmah	2420 Harvarddoe Butte
"Manya Uzle	459 Basin Pa Rd Butter, Most
1. Walter Leigh	1127 Schley Butternont
2. Louis Butata.	1501 "A" Street Butte Mont
3. P.F Leard	2315 - 71. Donal Butto
Jushman	1607" & Batte Mt.
1. H. Dilweson	2201 Harvard
"Al Hulerson	1725 B St. Butto
2. Duke Sakasan	235 CA/hour Dutte
H. James Fellmer	3250 So, mont Butto
". Thing Douglea	2500 Bayard Butte
Harry R. Fogliani	2541 amherst Batte Mont.
1. Nelph Cloca	1145 Autimeny Butta
2. Pot Harrington	1010 Coloral Butte
1. Lester h. William	815 w. Derter Butte mut
4 Stere Gramans	3104 Carter Butte mt.
"Emert of aho	7905 Bayard 11 11
". Wom for of thee	1481 Motor har for Brule Mont
1. Hast martinish	2104 Hancock 11 11
" Earl W Moumann	2910 Harvard and 11 11
". Tim Slaughnessy	1824 adams " "
" Bistand Hoffman	125 Hollabay RP#1 Butte most
	ong this line

#### INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Ubtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before Lebruary 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Hetena, 111 59624 mont, Standard lists hearings for Monday 7-eb 18th for HB 731 sending their now. the undersigned critizens of identional expression opposition to idedicard Co-payment... co-payments are a regressive means of funding the Hedicard program and primarily affect the aged, blind and chronically disabled.

NAIII	ADIMI 55	
1. Some Those Hoffman	135 Floliala, RR#	1 Butto met
2. Calherine Hancelle	3008 Carolina	Butte mi
s. Many C Hami	1946 Elin St.	Butte, Min
4. hoy Dopreson	28 W. Front.	Button
¿Laterne E. Tauther	2706 Methie	Butte Mr.
". Dorothy Johnson	3/1/ & mont.	
7. Theima MI Helick	1847 Jajan	Butte MT
11. Enelyn With	15 Jaird	Gamsay, 111
". Mr. Ralph Munkers	1801 Telas aro.	
111. Vivin Sepola	1108 ESecond	Dutte mon
11.		
12.		
13.		
14.		
15.		
16.		
17.		•
18.		
19.		
20.	The state of the s	
21.		
22.		
23.		
24.		
25.		·
26.		-
27.		
28.		
29.		
30.		

#### cut along this line

#### INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Obtain as many signatures as possible in your community-if you need more petitions let us know. 443-5341
- 2. Return the original to our Helena office before February 28th.

HSCA Box 423 Helena, HT 59624

Exhibit 5 3-14-85 HB 731 Harrington

#### AMENDMENT TO HB 731

The Department shall not impose a deductible, co-insurance, co-payment or similar charge upon categorically and medically needy individuals for any service provided in the Medicaid (Medical Assistance) Program.

#### HB 731

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee. My name is Dorothy Bompart and I am here representing Westmont Home Health Services and Westmont Habilitation Services here in Helena. I wish to speak in support of the elimination of Medicaid co-payments.

I would like to address this in two areas: First, in the area of cost-effectiveness for the provider and Second, from the viewpoint of the developmentally disabled client in a group home.

The reimbursement amounts we are talking about with respect to Medicaid co-payments seem generally out of proportion with the cost to a provider in labor, time and materials. For example, an average of two hours per patient is spent on labor for research and generating a bill, postage and mailing, filing and bookkeeping - all necessary procedures which may in many instances have a rate of return in a co-payment amount of fifty cents.

The group home client has a monthly disposable income of forty dollars, which pays for such things as clothing, entertainment and other personal needs. The cap Medicaid co-payments is \$121.00. Therefore in the worst scenario a group home client who may incur extensive medical bills may use one-quarter of his income annually Medicaid co-payments. Even group home clients in a regular need attention frequently, situation medical developmental handicaps often are accompanied by physical Therefore what might even be considered small co-payment amounts have a severe effect on client budgets.

On behalf of Westmont Home Health and Habilitation Services, I strongly recommend that the Medicaid co-payment procedure be ended. Thank you.

Exhibit 7 3-14-85 HB 731 Kunz

#### WITNESS STATEMENT

Name LOUISE TUNZ	Committee On
Address 107 SAURENCE	Date <u>\$ ///</u>
Representing MT LOW MComo CORLITION	Support HB 131
Bill No.   13 731	Oppose
	Amend
AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATE	
Comments: 1. La feel this as post one mor	RE HARAS BIP PIDEN SECTION of OUR
2. Populatien.  TASK DERMISSION TO SUBMI	
2 previous committee hearing	
1. DR ST JOHN - BOTTE 2. DN. MCCARTHY - BUTTE 2. DON SUDCE AFL-C 4. Halen Sactt - Mile	10 -HalanA

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will assist the committee secretary with her minutes.

### Robert M. St. John, M.D., P.C.

798 WEST GOLD STREET PHONE 782-2395 BUTTE, MONTANA 59701

DIPLOMATE AMERICAN BOARD OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY

February 15, 1985

To Whom It May Concern:

I wish to address the problem of the copayment now required of all Medicaid patients at the time of service. I am a private practitioner, taking care of a large number of Medicaid patients and find that this copayment has exerted undue hardship on the patients, on laboratories serving these patients, hospitals, and all personnel involved in the actual administration of the copayment. It has been a poorly designed attempt by the State to save money at the expense of the poor patients of the State, the very ones the Medicaid program is supposed to be assisting. It is impossible to implement at the provider level and in many instances has resulted in the patients not receiving necessary care.

At the present time, in order for a patient to be seen, they must provide a copayment for each and every service. If the patient does not have that copayment available, then they are often unable or unwilling to approach a physician's office or an emergency room, no matter how serious their illness may be. Many of these people fear the harassment or embarrassment that will ensue, or fear being rejected or turned away from these facilities if they do not have this copayment. In addition, from the provider's standpoint, at the time of the initial contact, it is impossible to tell the patient how much the copayment is going to be. There is a copayment attached to each and every laboratory service, x-ray service, office visit, etc. No one knows before the patient has been evaluated what these numbers will be. This has resulted in considerable difficulty between the office personnel and the patient when the patients have felt that they paid their copayment and further copayments become necessary. All of this has served to create a wedge between the Medicaid patient requiring medical care and those providing it.

Medicaid has been grossly underfunded for the past few years. Because of this, they have continually sought ways to cut expenses and to transfer costs from the State to private individuals and finally, this last attempt, to the Medicaid recipients themselves. Montana has assumed responsibility for a large patient population by creating the Medicaid program, but then has rejected this responsibility by failing to fund it adequately. We have been told in the past that Montana has an excess of \$55,000,000 in the General Fund and large amounts in other funds, such as the Coal Severance Tax Fund. Since Montana assumes responsibility for the Medicaid recipients, it only seems appropriate that they should release some of these funds to adequately fund this program so that these

February 15, 1985 To Whom It May Concern Page 2

recipients would get the quality care they deserve.

ROBERT M. ST. JOHN, M. D.

RMSJ/ss

#### BUTTE PEDIATRICS, INC.

401 South Alabama
BUTTE, MONTANA 59701

DENNIS J. McCARTHY, M.D.

Phone 406-723-4337

15 Fea 85

I would like to land
my support to Rep Dean Harrington's
proposed bell to eliminate. Medicaid
rer-payments. Cor payments are
ren unnecessary burden on those
that can ill afford them, and
secondly they will not eliminate on
payments or hospital visit

Yerens truly

Correctly MA

Testimeny of Don Judge, MT STATE AFL-00 7 2/18/85

Montana State AFL-CIO Supports HB 777, mandating an income needs study be done in Certain Montana Courties ---

Montona's constitution is for-sighted in its recognition of Human needs and clear in its intent to require Montona's officials to act responsibly in precting these basic needs.

However, as is often the case, the consditution does not specifically spell out the criteria used to defermine the basic level of needs mandated by its provisions.

Section 53-3-204 MCH also seems to require Montana's state government to provide general reliet assistance to meet a minimum subsistence composable with decency and health'; but, again, doesn't seem to define exactly what this term means.

HB 777 Secks to attempt to find an answer to both gurstions and to give government direction to meet the goals required by constitution and law.

proposals made
Time and time again we have seen WMMWWAMMWM

to reduce the levels of assistance to the weeds in
our society. One such proposal was addressed
by you this evening, co-payments for medical assistance.

Other proposals before this body include provisions to limit unemployment compensation benefits, rostrict workers compensation payments and restrict adequate salary increases for state workers.

These proposals all seem to reflect what we all recognize is a tight economy and an even more dive state budget and revenue projection

However, all of these proposals ignore the requirements of our state constitution and state law --- that of meeting the needs of our citizens? compatable with decency and health."

HB 777 offers us a vehicle for discarding the budget-counch wheteric and viewing all proposals -- to vaise or to lower assistone to our weedy --- on the basis of factual weed.

Taking into account the actual costs associated with surviving in our society.

Other word on the come to have you to

We convently have seed over 30,000 individuals without jobs and drawing unemployment insurance. We have lifewally thousands more who have exhausted their benefits on who were never eligible to vereive them. These people need help

We don't need wheterie, we need facts, please support HB 777

THE COMMITTEE;

HAVE LIVED ALL MY LIFE IN MILES

CITY. BEFORE I RETIRED I

WORKED IN A SERVICE INDUSTRY
WHERE I CAME IN CINTACT WITH

MANY SENIOR CITTZEN AND I CONSIDER

MYSELF ACQUAINTED WITH THE PEOPLE

OF MY TOWN.

I KNOW THAT THE NUMBER OF POOR PEOPLE 15 INCREASING - HE HAVE 3 TIMES THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE RECEIVING FOOD BANK ASSISTANCE THAN WE HAD A TEAR ACO, II DISTUR BS ME CREATLY THAT THESE POUR PERSONN THE BLIND, THE MENTALLY ILL, DISABLED AND CHRONICACCY ILL WHO ARE ON MEDICAID ARE ASTED TO PAY THE CO-DAYMENT, RANGING FROM 504 TO \$300 EACH TIME THEY VISIT A DOCTOR, DENTIST 02 OPTOMETRIST, FOIL EACH PRESCRIPTION, HAD FOR EACH

HOSPITAL OR HOME HEALTH VIST.

AS SEN. CLAUDE PEPPER SAID:

FOR THE ELDERLY POUR, A SOG (6-PAYMENT, WHICH SEEMS INSIGNIFICAL TO NOST OF US, CAN MEAN THE DIPFENENCE BETWEEN A NEEDED PRESCRIPTION AND A QUART OF MILK OR A LOAF OF BREAD, WHAT RIGHT HAVE WE TO MAHE THIS CHICE?

WHEN SORS, PUT THE CO-PAYMENT
INTO EFFECT IN 1983, THEY SAID
THEY FELT THAT "CO-PAYMENTS WOULD
ELIMINATE UNNECESSARY MEDICAIA
USE OF HEALTH CARE BY MEDICAIA
RECIPIENTS AND ENCOUNAGE THEM
TO SEEK CARE ONLY WHEN DECESSARY
A 1984 STUDY CONCLUDED THAT
MONTHMA DOES NOT HAVE A PROBLEM
WITH MEDICAID PROGRAM ABOSE
BY RECIPIENTS.

PHYSICIANS, NOT PATIENTS, DETERMINE THE AMOUNT AND KIND OF MEDICAL SEILVICES:

A RAND CORPORATION Report SUPPORTED TO A STUDY THAT MEDICALD CO-PAYMENTS IN CALIFORNIA RESULTED IN AN INCREASE OF OVER AL MILLION IN INCREASED HOS PITACIZATION COSTS, THESE COSTS WILL BE AN ADDITIONAL EXPENSE FOR MEDICAID. IN MILES CITY WE ARE DISCUSSING THE EFFECT ON A HOSPITH - PROVIDER OF CO-PAYMENT, THEY TOLD US IT COSTS PSE TO SEND OUT AND ADMINISTER A BILL. WHO PICKS UP THIS EXTRA COST TO THE HOSPITAL! THE OTHER DATIENTS, OF COULSE, WE CLAIM THE CO-PAYMEN IS NOT A VIABLE, FAIR PRACTICE AND WE URGE YOU TO VOTE "YES" ON HOUSE BILL 731,

THANK 400.

MR. CHAIRMAN & COMMITTEE MEMORY

#### VISITORS' REGISTER

## Human Services Sub committee

BILL NO. HB 731 DATE 3-14-85

sponsor Harrington			
NAME (please print)	RESIDENCE	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Sam Befan	Helener	<u></u>	
Tom Resor	/1		
Non Drouse	Y. F.	-	
Idyle Brown	Great Faces		
Louise Jung Inthousence.	ne Coalition Helene		
Jane Likens Law Boggam	Los angeles, CA	V	
Jones Von Johnson	715 Lexingto Butte	<u></u>	
Alcano vaking	M/13 Helena		
Dereting Beneden V (West)	Ment Home Health Hina		
Voni Bors	Missoula	<b>V</b>	
Cindy Palmer	Raynestord, 11+	/	
Dully Jak	Kelen	- 10°	
1 may	OBP		
Roland D Fratt	Mr oplanetre Assoc	<u></u>	
	/		

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

## VISITORS' REGISTER HUMAN Services Sub committee

BILL NO.	HB 805	DATE 3-14-85
CDOMCOD	Pan Bergano	

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			<b>1</b>
NAME (please print)	RESIDENCE	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Kelly Morse			
Kelly Morse Charles Briggs Curt Chisdm			
Curt Chisdm			

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

# VISITORS' REGISTER Human Services Sub committee

BILL NO.	HB 835	DATE 3-14-85
SPONSOR	Bergene	

NAME (please print)	RESIDENCE	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Stanlee Dull	Coreat Faces	_	
Stanlee Duck Brian Ruckman Marilyn Moore	Great Falls	~	
Marilyn Moore	Cascade	i	
<u> </u>			

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

# VISITORS' REGISTER Human Services Sub COMMITTEE

BILL NO.	HB 810	DATE 3-14-85
SPONSOR	Rep. Bradley	

	, 4				
	NAME (please print)	RESIDENCE	SUPPORT	OPPOSE	
	Sara Parker, State Libra	ian Helena			
	Bell McDonald	Missoula	<u>X</u>		
	Susan Marin	Missoula	ス ス		
	Anne Murphy MD	Musaile	×		
	Sury Holf Medical Librar	rian Helena	Support Concept	Concerned about exec	44
HB 805	CUST CHISHOLIN	エベミカルファル	~		
					NK SPEE
(					
					-
	`				
					_
					-
					-
		<u> </u>			_

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FOR PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.